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Message 

From: Mark Hawthorn [mhawthorn@trumphotels.com] 
Sent: 9/14/2018 6:36:17 PM 
To: Patrick Birney [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=10081bfc95f145e6b6561345ab49150e-pbirney] 
CC: Jeff Mcconney [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cd7cfc01683e4c7aa5d12b3fcfdafd50-jmcconney] 
Subject: RE: Message from Patrick Birney (3216) 
Attachments: 180827 - THC Management Company Valuation.xlsx 

Please see attached 

l'vfi\RK H/\.WTHORN 

TRUMP HOTELS 
725 Fifth Avenue Ne\v York, NY 10022 
l: 212 .715.7262 I M: 561.289.3523 

EXPLORE OUR DESTINATlONS 

From: Patrick Birney [mailto:pbirney@trumporg.com] 

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 12:27 PM 

To: Mark Hawthorn(Google App) 

Cc: Jeff Mcconney 

Subject: RE: Message from Patrick Birney (3216) 

Okay great. Please send the worksheet. Allen is okay with the figures. 

TRU.MP 
THE TRUMP ORGANtZA.TlON 

Patrick J. Birney 
Associate 
725 Fifth Avenue I New York, i'JY 110022 
p. 212.836.32161 f. 212.832.5396 
pbirney@trumporg.com I trump.com 

From: Mark Hawthorn [mailto:mhawthorn@trumphotels.com] 

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2018 12:03 PM 

To: Patrick Birney <pbirney@trumporg.com> 

Subject: Fwd: Message from Patrick Birney (3216) 

Soho was in last year's file 

Not in this years. We agreed to the buyout of the HMA in November 2017. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Patrick Birney <pbimey(a)trumporg.com> 
Date: Fri, Sep 14, 2018, 11:00 AM 
Subject: Message from Patrick Birney (3216) 
To: <mhawthorn@trumporg.com> 
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This communication is from The Trump Organization or an affiliate thereof and is not sent on behalf of any 
other individual or entity. This email may contain information that is confidential and/or proprietary. Such 
information may not be read, disclosed, used, copied, distributed or disseminated except ( 1) for use by the 
intended recipient or (2) as expressly authorized by the sender. If you have received this communication in 
error, please immediately delete it and promptly notify the sender. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to 
be received, secure or error-free as emails could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, 
incomplete, contain viruses or otherwise. The Trump Organization and its affiliates do not guarantee that all 
emails will be read and do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in emails. Any views or opinions 
presented in any email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of The Trump 
Organization or any of its affiliates. Nothing in this communication is intended to operate as an electronic 
signature under applicable law. 
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